
             #140154 

                                                                              (DISTRICT 1) 

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 

__X____  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) _______ Waiver of First Requested 

________  Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 

________  Other Business (Pink) 

         

 

TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 

 

DATE:  April 9, 2014   (B of T) Date:  April 17, 2014 

 

TITLE:  Cruise Nights – Temporary Parking Restrictions 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Nicole Aranas, Assistant Village Manager 

     

        

  

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

Attached please find a resolution temporarily limiting parking along St. Charles Road between Main Street 

and Lincoln Avenue, and along Park Avenue between Orchard Terrace and Michael McGuire Drive, for 

Cruise Nights between June 7, 2014 and August 30, 2014 (excluding July 5).   

 

Please place this item on the April 17, 2014 Board of Trustees consent agenda.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Review (as necessary): 

Village Attorney X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Finance Director X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

Village Manager X _________________________________________  Date  _____________________  

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, 

Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution. 


